ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

FAX (510) 337-9335

August 13, 2013

Chuck Carmel (Sent via E-mail to: charles.carmel@bp.com)
Operations Project Manager

Atlantic Richfield Company

(A BP Affiliated Company)

P.O. Box 1257

San Ramon, CA 94583

Subject: Site Conceptual Model and Case Closure Request, Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000044
and GeoTracker Global ID T0600100083, ARCO #2112, 1260 Park Street, Alameda,
CA 94501

Dear Mr. Carmel:

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has reviewed the case file for the above-
referenced site including the following documents prepared by Broadbent & Associates
(Broadbent) on your behalf entitted Conceptual Site Model and Case Closure Request
(CSM/RFC), dated June 13, 2013. ACEH has evaluated the data and recommendation that a
determination of No Further Action be made for the site presented in the SCM/, in conjunction
with the case files, and the State Water Resources Control Board’'s (SWRCBs) Low Threat
Underground Storage Tank Case Closure Policy (LTCP). Prior to making a final determination on
the eligibility of the case for closure, ACEH would like to discuss the CSM in the upcoming
meeting on August 22, 2013 at ACEH’s office in Alameda.

If you have any questions prior to our meeting, please call me at (510) 567-6767 or send me an
electronic mail message at dilan.roe@acgov.org.

Sincerely, Digitally signed by Dilan Roe
DN: cn=Dilan Roe, o=Environmental
Health, ou=LOP,
email=dilan.roe@acgov.org, c=US

. Date: 2013.08.13 17:35:36 -07'00'
Dilan Roe

Program Manager — Local Oversight Program

cc: Kristine Tidwell, Broadbent & Associates, 1324 Mangrove Avenue, Suite 212, Chico, CA 95926
(Sent via E-mail to: Ktidwell@broadbentinc.com)

Dilan Roe, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to: dilan.roe@acgov.orq)
GeoTracker
File
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